
 

AGENDA 
KANSAS RACING AND GAMING COMMISSION 

10:00 a.m., Friday, January 17, 2014 
 

AUDITORIUM A 
Dwight D. Eisenhower State Office Building 

700 SW Harrison, Suite 450 
Topeka, KS 66603 

 

A. CALL TO ORDER 
 

B. APPROVAL OF AGENDA 

C. APPROVAL OF MINUTES 

1. Minutes of December 13, 2013 
 

D. CONSENT AGENDA 

Items  listed on the consent agenda are routine  in nature.    If requested by a commissioner, 
an item may be removed from the Consent Agenda and placed under Commission Items for 
further discussion and consideration. 

1. Approvals and revocations for certain lottery facility games and related components 

a. GLI Approval Letters January 2014 

2. Internal control amendment approvals 

a. Boot Hill Casino & Resort internal control amendment approvals 

b. Kansas Star Casino internal control amendment approvals 

E. LOTTERY GAMING FACILITY REPORTS/ITEMS 

1. Boot Hill Casino and Resort 

a. Monthly Report 

b. December 2013 Gaming Revenue Report 

2. Kansas Star Casino 

a. Monthly Report 

b. December 2013 Gaming Revenue Report 

3. Hollywood Casino at Kansas Speedway 

a. Monthly Report 

b. December 2013 Gaming Revenue Report 

Agenda (Page 1 of 2)



 

F. COMMISSION ITEMS 

1. Quarterly reports on staff out‐of‐state travel, licensing, and illegal gambling. 
Commission Action:            Commission review and discussion 
Staff Presentation:              Rick Petersen‐Klein, Executive Director 
Staff Recommendation:    No action required 

a. Staff Memo 

G.  PUBLIC COMMENTS 

H. STAFF REPORTS 

1. Executive Director 

a. Voluntary Exclusion Report 

b. KRGC Financial Report 

I. EXECUTIVE SESSIONS 

The Commission conducts executive sessions in accordance with the Kansas Open Meetings 
Act and all discussions are  limited  to  the  specified purposes  listed  in K.S.A. 75‐4319.   The 
Commission utilizes executive sessions to consult with the Commission’s attorney, to discuss 
personnel matters,  to protect  the  confidentiality of necessarily  closed  information, and  to 
protect the integrity of gaming and finances. 

1. Background reports 

J. OTHER BUSINESS/FURTHER COMMISSION ACTION 

1. Consideration of proposed gaming licenses and renewals 

K. ADJOURNMENT 

 
 
 

Agenda (Page 2 of 2)



KANSAS RACING AND GAMING COMMISSION 
 

MINUTES – DECEMBER 13, 2013 
 
 
CALL TO ORDER: 
(A.) 

 Chairman Timothy Shultz called the December 13, 2013, meeting to 
order at 10:00 a.m. at 700 SW Harrison, Auditorium A, Suite 450, 
Topeka, Kansas.  In addition to Chairman Shultz, Commissioners 
Dennis McKinney, R. Eileen King and David H. Moses were present.  
Others present included Executive Director Richard Petersen-Klein, 
Director of Security Don Brownlee, Director of Administration and 
Finance Brandi White, General Counsel Judith Taylor, Director of IT 
and Electronic Security Dennis Bachman, recording secretary Chris 
Vega and other staff.  

   
MOTION, APPROVE 
AGENDA: 
(B.) 

 Commissioner Moses (King) moved to approve the agenda.  Motion 
passed unanimously. 

   
MOTION, APPROVE  
NOVEMBER 15, 2013, 
MEETING MINUTES: 
(C.) 

 Commissioner King (McKinney) moved to approve the minutes of 
the November 15, 2013 meeting.  Motion passed unanimously. 

   
MOTION, APPROVE 
CONSENT AGENDA: 
(D.) 

 Commissioner King (McKinney) moved to approve the consent 
agenda.   Motion passed unanimously. 

   
LOTTERY GAMING 
FACILITY 
REPORTS/ITEMS; BOOT 
HILL CASINO AND 
RESORT: 
(E.1.) 

 Sharon Stroburg, General Manager, reported: 
 For the month of October 2013, Boot Hill Casino and Resort 

(BHCR) experienced an increase of four percent over prior 
month.  This was prompted by an increase in table hold 
percentage and total table revenue. 

 Weather has hurt business in the past week, but the beef 
promotions of one pound prime rib for $9.99, a rib eye steak 
for $12.99 and a filet mignon at $14.99 have been positive.  
These promotions have been better at driving traffic through 
the doors than the giveaway promotions that BHCR has done 
in the past. 

 The United Wireless Arena will host: 
o Its final concert of 2013 on December 19th. 
o Home games for an Arena Football League. 
o Alan Jackson, country singer, will perform on 

February 27, 2014. 
 Commissioner McKinney asked Ms. Stroburg how 

communication and cooperation between BCHR and the 
United Wireless Arena has been going with Ms. Stroburg 
stating that everything is going great. 

C.1. (Page 1 of 4)



   
LOTTERY GAMING 
FACILITY 
REPORTS/ITEMS; 
KANSAS STAR: 
(E.2.) 

 Scott Cooper, General Manager, reported: 
 November admissions were up one percent from October 

2013. 
 November revenue numbers compared to October 2013: 

o Total gaming revenue up two percent.  
o Slot coin-in (handle) flat. 
o Slot win was up 3.8 percent.  Hold up slightly. 
o Table game drop flat. 
o Table game win down six percent.  Hold down 1.5 

percent. 
o Poker room revenue up 3.6 percent. 

 Panini Joe’s (deli), originally opened with access to the hotel 
only, is now open with direct access from the casino. 

 A proposal has been approved to modify the original space of 
the equestrian facility.  Instead of the original 624 stalls that 
were approved, there will be around 200 or less permanent 
stalls but leaving availability to increase to 500, 600 or 800 
stalls if needed. The equestrian facility was originally 
positioned in the south parking lot (old entry into the arena 
casino), eliminating 800 parking spaces. Under the new 
proposal, Kansas Star will move the permanent almost 200 
stall facility west, using twenty to twenty-five percent of that 
parking space. Kansas Star Casino will build a 10,000 square 
foot structure for meeting/convention space, which will be 
built on the east side of the arena and attached to the casino 
and arena. This project is expected to be completed by 
January 2015.  There are about ten equestrian events planned 
for 2014 and there will be plenty of parking to accommodate 
horse trailers. 

 Upcoming Kansas Star Arena events are: 
o Celtic Woman concert on December 13, 2013. 

   
LOTTERY GAMING 
FACILITY 
REPORTS/ITEMS; 
HOLLYWOOD CASINO AT 
KANSAS SPEEDWAY: 
(E.3.) 

 Bob Sheldon, General Manager, reported: 
 Visitation increased over November of last year and again 

contributed to increased gaming revenues year over year for 
the month. 

 November revenue numbers compared to November 2012: 
o Total gaming revenue was $10.9 million, up $1.1 

million, or eleven percent. 
o Table games revenue was $1.6 million, down $60,000, 

or four percent.   
o Slot revenue was $9.3 million, up $1.1 million, or 

fourteen percent. 
 The normal compliment of weekly gaming promotions 

occurred throughout the month of November.  In addition to 

C.1. (Page 2 of 4)



Hollywood Casino’s Pigskin Playoff promotion, throughout 
November, slot patrons earned entries into the $30,000 
Cornucopia Giveaway.  The prize drawing was held on 
November 29th, where the winners were awarded prizes 
ranging from $500 up to $15,000.  

 The Thanksgiving holiday proved beneficial with business 
particularly strong on Black Friday following the 
Thanksgiving holiday. 

   
PUBLIC COMMENTS; 
(F.) 

 There were no public comments at this month’s meeting. 

   
STAFF REPORTS; 
(G.1.) 

 Mr. Petersen-Klein, reported that: 
 Voluntary Exclusion Program (VEP) has over 600 enrolled as 

of the end of November with 29 new applicants for the month 
of October 2013. 

 KRGC is still working with the KDADS, Kansas Lottery, 
casino general managers and casino marketing officers to 
enhance problem gambling advertising.  KDADS is rolling 
out a new awareness program. 

 The next KRGC Commission meeting will be held on January 
17, 2014. 

   
MOTION, EXECUTIVE 
SESSIONS: 
(H.1.-2.) 

 Chairman Shultz moved that the commission go into consecutive 
executive sessions for the purpose of (1) attorney-client 
communication and (2) reviewing the list of confidential 
backgrounds for licensing.  Those included in the executive sessions 
were the commissioners, executive director, legal counsel, director of 
security and security staff.  The total combined time for the executive 
sessions was anticipated to be 25 minutes, preceded by a short break, 
from 10:25 a.m. until 11:00 a.m.  No action is to be taken in 
executive session, and the subjects discussed are to be limited as 
previously described.  A full record of this motion is to be maintained 
as a part of the permanent record of the Kansas Racing and Gaming 
Commission.  At the conclusion of the executive session, the meeting 
is to be continued in open session.  Commissioner McKinney (King) 
made a motion to adjourn to executive session.  Motion passed 
unanimously.  Adjourned to executive session at 10:27 a.m. 

   
RECONVENE:  The commission meeting reconvened again at 11:06 a.m. with all 

members present as previously noted. 
   
MOTION TO DENY, 
CONDITIONALLY 
APPROVE, APPROVE 
REQUESTS FOR 
RECONSIDERATION AND 
TO APPROVE LICENSE 

 Commissioner King (McKinney) moved to deny four applications, 
conditionally approve two applications, approve one request for 
reconsideration and approve the remaining 112 license applications 
from the December 13, 2013 list of background reports referred to 
the commission for action.  Motion passed unanimously. 

C.1. (Page 3 of 4)



APPLICATIONS 
(I.1.) 
   
ADJOURN: 
(J.) 

 Chairman Shultz reminded all that the next commission meeting will 
be held on Friday, January 17, 2014 at 10:00 a.m.  Commissioner 
Moses advised that he is scheduled to be in Jury Trial that week so he 
may or may not be in attendance.  Commissioner King (McKinney) 
moved to adjourn the meeting.  Motion passed unanimously.  The 
commission meeting adjourned at 11:08 a.m. 

  
  

SUBMITTED BY:   
   
(Signature on File)   
R. Eileen King   
Secretary   
   
APPROVED BY:   
   
(Signature on File)   
Timothy A. Shultz   
Chair   
   
   
 
 
 

C.1. (Page 4 of 4)



Manufacturer File Number ID Number Version Game Name

1 ARISTOCRAT MO‐00‐ARI‐13‐48 1.01‐62373 GEN7WS Sunset King

2 ARISTOCRAT MO‐00‐ARI‐13‐48 1.01‐62373 GEN7WS Sunset King

3 ARISTOCRAT MO‐22‐ARI‐13‐100 1.06‐61707 GEN7WS Queen of the Nile Le

4 ARISTOCRAT MO‐22‐ARI‐13‐100 1.06‐61707 GEN7WS Queen of the Nile Le

5 ARISTOCRAT MO‐22‐ARI‐13‐104 1.02‐62210 GEN7X The Walking Dead

6 ARISTOCRAT MO‐22‐ARI‐13‐31 1.01‐62204 GEN7WS Let's Make A Deal

7 ARISTOCRAT MO‐22‐ARI‐13‐74 2.72.8‐1.72.8 GEN7X N/A

8 ARISTOCRAT MO‐22‐ARI‐13‐74 Linux OS 3.04.8 N/A

9 ARISTOCRAT MO‐22‐ARI‐13‐87 1.01‐62337 GEN7WS The Fabulous Fifties

10 ARISTOCRAT MO‐22‐ARI‐13‐87 1.01‐62337 GEN7WS The Fabulous Fifties

11 ARISTOCRAT MO‐22‐ARI‐13‐88 1.02‐61954 RFX GEN7WS Gardens of Babylon

12 ARISTOCRAT MO‐22‐ARI‐13‐88 1.02‐61954 RFX GEN7WS Gardens of Babylon

13 ARISTOCRAT MO‐22‐ARI‐13‐89 1.04‐62177 GEN7X Superman

14 ARISTOCRAT MO‐22‐ARI‐13‐89 1.04‐62177 GEN7X Superman

15 ARISTOCRAT MO‐22‐ARI‐13‐90 1.01‐62381 GEN7WS Celtic Queen

16 ARISTOCRAT MO‐22‐ARI‐13‐90 1.01‐62381 GEN7WS Celtic Queen

17 ARISTOCRAT MO‐22‐ARI‐13‐91 1.01‐62344 GEN7WS Tiger Queen

18 ARISTOCRAT MO‐22‐ARI‐13‐91 1.01‐62344 GEN7WS Tiger Queen

19 ARISTOCRAT MO‐22‐ARI‐13‐92 1.04‐62283 GEN7WS Golden Amulet

20 ARISTOCRAT MO‐22‐ARI‐13‐92 1.04‐62283 GEN7WS Golden Amulet

21 ARISTOCRAT MO‐22‐ARI‐13‐93 1.04‐62284 GEN7WS Silver Treasures

22 ARISTOCRAT MO‐22‐ARI‐13‐93 1.04‐62284 GEN7WS Silver Treasures

23 ARISTOCRAT MO‐22‐ARI‐13‐94 1.02‐62322 GEN7WS Geisha

24 ARISTOCRAT MO‐22‐ARI‐13‐94 1.02‐62322 GEN7WS Geisha

25 ARISTOCRAT MO‐22‐ARI‐13‐95 1.02‐62323 GEN7WS Timber Wolf

26 ARISTOCRAT MO‐22‐ARI‐13‐95 1.02‐62323 GEN7WS Timber Wolf

27 ARISTOCRAT MO‐22‐ARI‐13‐98 HARDWARE GEN7X N/A

28 ARISTOCRAT MO‐22‐ARI‐13‐99 1.01‐62352 GEN7WS Crystal Keepers

29 ARISTOCRAT MO‐22‐ARI‐13‐99 1.01‐62352 GEN7WS Crystal Keepers

30 ARISTOCRAT MO‐73‐ARI‐13‐39 1.01‐62164 GEN7WS Fire Charmer

31 ARISTOCRAT MO‐73‐ARI‐13‐39 1.01‐62164 GEN7WS Fire Charmer

32 ARISTOCRAT MO‐73‐ARI‐13‐41 1.03‐62108 GEN7WS Fire Stones

33 ARISTOCRAT MO‐73‐ARI‐13‐41 1.03‐62108 GEN7WS Fire Stones

34 ARISTOCRAT MO‐73‐ARI‐13‐52 1.01‐62252 GEN7WS Fire Spirit

35 ARISTOCRAT MO‐73‐ARI‐13‐52 1.01‐62252 GEN7WS Fire Spirit

36 ARISTOCRAT MO‐73‐ARI‐13‐65 1.03‐62208 GEN7WS Enchanted Empress

37 ARISTOCRAT MO‐73‐ARI‐13‐65 1.03‐62208 GEN7WS Enchanted Empress

38 ARISTOCRAT MO‐73‐ARI‐13‐72 1.02‐61880 RFX GEN7WS Temple of Zeus

39 ARISTOCRAT MO‐73‐ARI‐13‐72 1.02‐61880 RFX GEN7WS Temple of Zeus

40 ARISTOCRAT MO‐73‐ARI‐13‐78 1.03‐62238 GEN7WS Pixie's Kiss

41 ARISTOCRAT MO‐73‐ARI‐13‐78 1.03‐62238 GEN7WS Pixie's Kiss

42 ARISTOCRAT MO‐73‐ARI‐13‐81 1.03‐62343 GEN7WS Tiger Prince

43 ARISTOCRAT MO‐73‐ARI‐13‐81 1.03‐62343 GEN7WS Tiger Prince

44 BALLY MO‐73‐BAL‐13‐134 BAL_234352A BAL_234352A / BAL_23 CONTROL LOGIC

45 BALLY MO‐73‐BAL‐13‐134 BAL_234354A BAL_234354A / BAL_23 QUICK HIT BLACK VELV

46 BALLY MO‐73‐BAL‐13‐134 BAL_234353B BAL_234353B / BAL_23 BLACK VELVET ‐ LANGU

47 BALLY MO‐73‐BAL‐13‐142 BAL_233559B BAL_233559B CONTROL LOGIC

48 BALLY MO‐73‐BAL‐13‐142 BAL_233572A BAL_233572A QUICK HIT CA$H WHEEL

49 BALLY MO‐73‐BAL‐13‐142 BAL_233560B BAL_233560B QUICK HIT CA$H WHEEL

50 BALLY MO‐73‐BAL‐13‐158 BAL_236566A BAL_236566A / BAL_23 STELLA DRIVE AND THE

51 BALLY MO‐73‐BAL‐13‐159 BAL_236565B BAL_236565B / BAL_23 CONTROL LOGIC

52 BALLY MO‐73‐BAL‐13‐159 BAL_236564A BAL_236564A / BAL_23 OCEAN'S GLORY ‐ COMM

53 BALLY MO‐73‐BAL‐13‐196 BAL_OS361F F OPERATING SYSTEM

54 BALLY MO‐73‐BAL‐13‐196 BAL_OS361F BAL_OS361F OPERATING SYSTEM

55 BALLY MO‐73‐BAL‐13‐35 301925B B ROYAL EAGLE

56 BALLY MO‐73‐BAL‐13‐35 301925B 301925B / 301925B.gg ROYAL EAGLE

57 BALLY MO‐73‐BAL‐13‐35 301925B link_301925B / link_ ROYAL EAGLE

58 BALLY MO‐73‐BAL‐13‐46 301924A A FORTUNE FISH

59 BALLY MO‐73‐BAL‐13‐46 301924A link_301924A / link_ FORTUNE FISH

60 BALLY MO‐73‐BAL‐13‐46 301924A 301924A / 301924A.gg FORTUNE FISH

61 BALLY MO‐73‐BAL‐13‐96 BAL_233901A BAL_233901A / BAL_23 CONTROL LOGIC

62 BALLY MO‐73‐BAL‐13‐96 BAL_233902A BAL_233902A / BAL_23 QUICK HIT 24 KARAT ‐

63 BALLY MO‐73‐BAL‐13‐96 BAL_233903A BAL_233903A / BAL_23 QUICK HIT 24 KARAT ‐

64 IGT MO‐22‐IGT‐12‐158 GI014‐002JO6‐G003 AVP INSTALL REEL EDGE Blood Life

65 IGT MO‐22‐IGT‐12‐158 GAME014‐002JO6‐G03 AVP GAME PACKAGE REEL EDGE Blood Life

66 IGT MO‐22‐IGT‐13‐272 FEAT014‐PC‐H59‐001 AVP FEATURE PACKAGE TRIPLE 3 5 10 PLAY P

67 IGT MO‐22‐IGT‐13‐272 FI014‐PC‐H59‐00001 AVP INSTALL TRIPLE 3 5 10 PLAY P

68 IGT MO‐22‐IGT‐13‐274 JIVUSA 024 2.07‐14 JCM I‐VIZION NETPLEX

69 IGT MO‐22‐IGT‐13‐274 JIVUSA 028 2.07‐27 JCM I‐VIZION USB

70 IGT MO‐22‐IGT‐13‐300 GAME014‐005QH7‐M01 AVP GAME PACKAGE JADE FORTUNE

71 IGT MO‐22‐IGT‐13‐300 GI014‐005QH7‐M001 AVP INSTALL JADE FORTUNE

72 IGT MO‐22‐IGT‐13‐300 GI014‐005QH7‐M001.V0 AVP INSTALL JADE FORTUNE

73 IGT MO‐22‐IGT‐13‐303 AF014‐MM‐PKR002‐02 AVP GAME PACKAGE GAME KING 8.2 AVP PO

Recommended for Approval

D.1.a. (Page 1 of 3)



74 IGT MO‐22‐IGT‐13‐303 FI014‐MM‐PKR002‐02 AVP INSTALL GAME KING 8.2 AVP PO

75 IGT MO‐22‐IGT‐13‐308 GAME014‐005QO3‐J05 AVP GAME PACKAGE GODDESS OF GOLD

76 IGT MO‐22‐IGT‐13‐308 GI014‐005QO3‐J005 AVP INSTALL GODDESS OF GOLD

77 IGT MO‐22‐IGT‐13‐308 GI014‐005QO3‐J005.V0 AVP INSTALL GODDESS OF GOLD

78 IGT MO‐22‐IGT‐13‐312 GAME014‐002JK1‐M07 AVP GAME PACKAGE HOT ROLL CASH CASH C

79 IGT MO‐22‐IGT‐13‐312 GI014‐002JK1‐M007 AVP INSTALL HOT ROLL CASH CASH C

80 IGT MO‐22‐IGT‐13‐312 GI014‐002JK1‐M007.V0 AVP INSTALL HOT ROLL CASH CASH C

81 IGT MO‐22‐IGT‐13‐313 GAME014‐002NN6‐M05 AVP GAME PACKAGE HOT ROLL FAIRY RING

82 IGT MO‐22‐IGT‐13‐313 GI014‐002NN6‐M005 AVP INSTALL HOT ROLL FAIRY RING

83 IGT MO‐22‐IGT‐13‐313 GI014‐002NN6‐M005.V0 AVP INSTALL HOT ROLL FAIRY RING

84 IGT MO‐286‐IGT‐13‐114 GAME014‐005QX3‐M03 AVP GAME PACKAGE LADY OF HOPE

85 IGT MO‐286‐IGT‐13‐114 GI014‐005QX3‐M003 AVP INSTALL LADY OF HOPE

86 IGT MO‐286‐IGT‐13‐114 GI014‐005QX3‐M003.V0 AVP INSTALL LADY OF HOPE

87 IGT MO‐286‐IGT‐13‐115 GAME014‐005NR8‐B06 AVP GAME PACKAGE HUEVOCARTOON

88 IGT MO‐286‐IGT‐13‐115 GI014‐005NR8‐B006 AVP INSTALL HUEVOCARTOON

89 IGT MO‐286‐IGT‐13‐115 GI014‐005NR8‐B006.V0 AVP INSTALL HUEVOCARTOON

90 IGT MO‐286‐IGT‐13‐116 GAME014‐004LQ2‐F03 AVP GAME PACKAGE ICE DIAMOND FIRELINE

91 IGT MO‐286‐IGT‐13‐116 GI014‐004LQ2‐F003 AVP INSTALL ICE DIAMOND FIRELINE

92 IGT MO‐286‐IGT‐13‐116 GI014‐004LQ2‐F003.V0 AVP INSTALL ICE DIAMOND FIRELINE

93 IGT MO‐286‐IGT‐13‐117 GAME014‐002QX1‐E03 AVP GAME PACKAGE HOT ROLL CHERRIES ON

94 IGT MO‐286‐IGT‐13‐117 GI014‐002QX1‐E003 AVP INSTALL HOT ROLL CHERRIES ON

95 IGT MO‐286‐IGT‐13‐117 GI014‐002QX1‐E003.V0 AVP INSTALL HOT ROLL CHERRIES ON

96 IGT MO‐286‐IGT‐13‐118 GAME014‐002QW9‐E03 AVP GAME PACKAGE HOT ROLL BIG TIME PA

97 IGT MO‐286‐IGT‐13‐118 GI014‐002QW9‐E003 AVP INSTALL HOT ROLL BIG TIME PA

98 IGT MO‐286‐IGT‐13‐118 GI014‐002QW9‐E003.V0 AVP INSTALL HOT ROLL BIG TIME PA

99 IGT MO‐286‐IGT‐13‐122 GAME014‐003SI5‐M02 AVP GAME PACKAGE HOT ROLL CHERRIES ON

100 IGT MO‐286‐IGT‐13‐122 GI014‐003SI5‐M002 AVP INSTALL HOT ROLL CHERRIES ON

101 IGT MO‐286‐IGT‐13‐33 GC014‐004GS8‐C007 AVP INSTALL MHP Triple Time Prog

102 IGT MO‐286‐IGT‐13‐33 GCON014‐004GS8‐C07 AVP GAME PACKAGE MHP Triple Time Prog

103 IGT MO‐286‐IGT‐13‐33 GC014‐004GS8‐C007.V0 AVP INSTALL MHP Triple Time Prog

104 IGT MO‐286‐IGT‐13‐40 GI014‐005LJ1‐E005 AVP INSTALL Diamond Diamond

105 IGT MO‐286‐IGT‐13‐40 GAME014‐005LJ1‐E05 AVP GAME PACKAGE Diamond Diamond

106 IGT MO‐286‐IGT‐13‐40 GI014‐005LJ1‐E005.V0 AVP INSTALL Diamond Diamond

107 IGT MO‐50‐IGT‐13‐09 GAME014‐005QO4‐J04 AVP GAME PACKAGE DANGEROUS BEAUTY 2

108 IGT MO‐50‐IGT‐13‐09 GI014‐005QO4‐J004 AVP INSTALL DANGEROUS BEAUTY 2

109 IGT MO‐50‐IGT‐13‐09 GI014‐005QO4‐J004.V0 AVP INSTALL DANGEROUS BEAUTY 2

110 KONAMI GAMING INC. MO‐132‐KON‐13‐32 KGI_L516MLA006WD00 GAME PROGRAM Heavenly World

111 KONAMI GAMING INC. MO‐63‐KON‐12‐39 QOIV105G12 GAME PROGRAM Queen of the Inca

112 KONAMI GAMING INC. MO‐63‐KON‐12‐39 QOIV105G12 GAME PROGRAM Queen of the Inca

113 KONAMI GAMING INC. MO‐63‐KON‐12‐39 QOIV105G12‐CF SOUND/GRAPHICS Queen of the Inca

114 KONAMI GAMING INC. MO‐63‐KON‐12‐43 KGI_L514MLB006XX GAME PROGRAM Mystical Ruins

115 KONAMI GAMING INC. MO‐63‐KON‐12‐66 KGI_L577MLB002XX GAME PROGRAM Wealth of the Orient

116 KONAMI GAMING INC. MO‐73‐KON‐12‐37 KGI_L525MLG007XX GAME PROGRAM Passport to Riches:

117 KONAMI GAMING INC. MO‐73‐KON‐12‐38 KGI_L522MLG010XX GAME PROGRAM Passport to Riches:

118 KONAMI GAMING INC. MO‐73‐KON‐12‐47 KGI_L567MLB002XX GAME PROGRAM Solstice Celebration

119 KONAMI GAMING INC. MO‐73‐KON‐13‐126 CHMV102G12 GAME PROGRAM China Mystery

120 KONAMI GAMING INC. MO‐73‐KON‐13‐126 CHMV102G12 GAME PROGRAM China Mystery

121 KONAMI GAMING INC. MO‐73‐KON‐13‐126 CHMV102G12‐CF SOUND/GRAPHICS China Mystery

122 KONAMI GAMING INC. MO‐73‐KON‐13‐14 KGI_L557MLB002XX GAME PROGRAM Dragon's Law

123 KONAMI GAMING INC. MO‐73‐KON‐13‐168 HARDWARE 490570(A) N/A

124 KONAMI GAMING INC. MO‐73‐KON‐13‐168 HARDWARE 530321(B) N/A

125 KONAMI GAMING INC. MO‐73‐KON‐13‐84 RHFC101G12 PROGRESSIVE Rapid Hit Fever

126 KONAMI GAMING INC. MO‐73‐KON‐13‐84 RHFC101G12‐CF SOUND/GRAPHICS Rapid Hit Fever

127 KONAMI GAMING INC. SY‐73‐KON‐13‐04 HARDWARE SynkBox (NAMB2G‐A, E N/A

128 NRT TECHNOLOGY CORP. MO‐22‐NTC‐13‐03 iVIZION‐100(USA)‐SS 2.07‐29 JCM I‐VIZION BILL VA

129 WMS MO‐158‐WMS‐13‐19 DAD3‐000‐1000B8 1000 H19.001 Life of Luck

130 WMS MO‐209‐WMS‐13‐18 S9F7‐000‐1020 1020 H19.001 CLUE

131 WMS MO‐209‐WMS‐13‐19 S85E‐000‐1020 1020 H18.02 IRON MAN

132 WMS MO‐22‐WMS‐13‐115 66Y520198223 5.20/2.23 MEI SC66 CASHFLOW BI

133 WMS MO‐22‐WMS‐13‐119 i100_20729_id003.usa 2.07‐29 JCM I‐VIZION BILL VA

134 WMS MO‐22‐WMS‐13‐123 DB0A‐000‐1010B5 1010 H18.01 LUCKY LADIES

D.1.a. (Page 2 of 3)



Manufacturer File Number ID Number Version Game Name Replace With
Remove/ 

Replace by:

1 ARISTOCRAT MO‐73‐ARI‐12‐79 1.04‐61707 GEN7WS Queen of the Nile Le 1.06‐61707 03/18/2014

2 ARISTOCRAT MO‐73‐ARI‐12‐79 1.04‐61707 GEN7WS Queen of the Nile Le 1.06‐61707 03/18/2014

3 ARISTOCRAT MO‐22‐ARI‐13‐33 1.03‐62177 GEN7X Superman 1.04‐62177 03/18/2014

4 ARISTOCRAT MO‐22‐ARI‐13‐33 1.03‐62177 GEN7X Superman 1.04‐62177 03/18/2014

5 ARISTOCRAT MO‐73‐ARI‐12‐119 1.01‐61880 RFX GEN7WS Temple of Zeus 1.02‐61880 03/18/2014

6 ARISTOCRAT MO‐73‐ARI‐12‐119 1.01‐61880 RFX GEN7WS Temple of Zeus 1.02‐61880 03/18/2014

7 BALLY MO‐73‐BAL‐13‐114 BAL_OS361C C OPERATING SYSTEM BAL_OS361F 03/18/2014

8 BALLY MO‐73‐BAL‐13‐114 BAL_OS361C BAL_OS361C / BAL_OS3 OPERATING SYSTEM BAL_OS361F 03/18/2014

9 BALLY MO‐38‐BAL‐12‐08 BAL_OS356H H OPERATING SYSTEM BAL_OS361F 03/18/2014

10 BALLY MO‐38‐BAL‐12‐08 BAL_OS356H BAL_OS356H / BAL_OS3 OPERATING SYSTEM BAL_OS361F 03/18/2014

11 BALLY MO‐73‐BAL‐12‐49 BAL_OS356F F OPERATING SYSTEM BAL_OS361F 03/18/2014

12 BALLY MO‐73‐BAL‐12‐49 BAL_OS356F BAL_OS356F OPERATING SYSTEM BAL_OS361F 03/18/2014

13 BALLY MO‐73‐BAL‐12‐05 BAL_OS356D D OPERATING SYSTEM BAL_OS361F 03/18/2014

14 BALLY MO‐73‐BAL‐12‐05 BAL_OS356D BAL_OS356D / BAL_OS3 OPERATING SYSTEM BAL_OS361F 03/18/2014

15 IGT MO‐22‐IGT‐12‐158 GI014‐002JO6‐G003 AVP INSTALL REEL EDGE Blood Life N/A 03/18/2014

16 IGT MO‐22‐IGT‐12‐158 GAME014‐002JO6‐G03 AVP GAME PACKAGE REEL EDGE Blood Life N/A 03/18/2014

17 WMS MO‐209‐WMS‐13‐12 S85E‐000‐1000 1000 H18.02 IRON MAN S85E‐000‐1020 03/18/2014

Recommend for Revocation

D.1.a. (Page 3 of 3)



 
 Phone:  (785) 296-5800 
Eisenhower State Office Building Fax:  (785) 296-0900 
700 SW Harrison, Suite 500 krgc@krgc.ks.gov 
Topeka, KS  66603 krgc.ks.gov 

 
Richard Petersen-Klein, Executive Director Sam Brownback, Governor 

	

 

 
 

Boot Hill Casino Internal Control Amendments 
 

January 17, 2014 
 

 
Item #/ (Description) Regulation 

Waiver? 
Regulation/IC Reference Staff 

Recommendation 

BH324 – Key Control No 
KAR 112-104-34 through KAR 112-104-38, 

IC 140.002 through IC 140.080 
Approval 

 
 
 

D.2.a. (Page 1 of 1)



 
 Phone:  (785) 296-5800 
Eisenhower State Office Building Fax:  (785) 296-0900 
700 SW Harrison, Suite 500 krgc@krgc.ks.gov 
Topeka, KS  66603 krgc.ks.gov 

 
Richard Petersen-Klein, Executive Director Sam Brownback, Governor 

	

 

 
 

Kansas Star Casino Internal Control Amendments 
 

January 17, 2014 
 

 
Item #/ (Description) Regulation 

Waiver? 
Regulation/IC Reference Staff 

Recommendation 
KS142 – Gas Card Purchase 
Waiver 

Yes KAR 112-102-2 (b)(1) Approval 

KS147 – Ingress/Egress Log No KAR 112-104-15 Approval 
KS150 – Bad Beat Progressive 
Jackpot rules change 

No KAR 112-108-45 Approval 

KS151 – Table Games Rules of 
the Game 

No KAR 112-108-6, table game internal 
controls; 112-108-20 (a) and (c), table game 
and poker cards specifications 

Approval 

 

D.2.b. (Page 1 of 1)



 
 

BOOTHILL CASINO & RESORT 
REPORT PRESENTED TO 

THE KANSAS RACING AND GAMING COMMISSION 
JANUARY 17, 2014 

 
BY: SHARON STROBURG 

 
1) For the month of December 2013, BHCR experienced a very slight decrease over prior 

month of .01%.  This was prompted by a decrease in slot hold percentage for the month.  
Additionally negatively impacting the month were several days of snow and cold 
weather.   

E.1.a. (Page 1 of 1)



 
 Phone:  (785) 296-5800 
Eisenhower State Office Building Fax:  (785) 296-0900 
700 SW Harrison, Suite 500 krgc@krgc.ks.gov 
Topeka, KS  66603 krgc.ks.gov 

 
Richard Petersen-Klein, Executive Director Sam Brownback, Governor 

	
 
 

BOOT HILL CASINO & RESORT 

Lottery Gaming Facility Revenue-Unaudited* 

December  December  Fiscal YTD  Fiscal YTD 

2013  2012  2014  2013 

Electronic gaming machines 
  

2,622,406.56 
 

2,903,471.84 
   

16,978,999.60     18,211,296.34 

Table games 
  

450,807.00 
  

430,765.46        2,432,950.00  
  

3,391,059.46 

Other # 
  

20.78 
  

4,614.54 
   

7,899.08  
  

10,128.59 

Total Lottery Gaming Facility Revenue 
  

3,073,234.34 
 

3,338,851.84 
   

19,419,848.68     21,612,484.39 

State Share 22% 
  

676,111.55 
  

734,547.40        4,272,366.71  
  

4,754,746.57 

Local Share 3% 
  

92,197.03 
  

100,165.56 
   

582,595.46  
  

648,374.53 

Problem Gambling Share 2% 
  

61,464.69 
  

66,777.04 
   

388,396.97  
  

432,249.69 

Casino Share 73% 
  

2,243,461.07 
 

2,437,361.84 
   

14,176,489.54     15,777,113.60 

*Unaudited‐as reported by the Kansas Lottery Central Computer system. 

#Other sweeps, principally lost and found funds. 
 

E.1.b. (Page 1 of 1)



E.2.a. (Page 1 of 1)



 
 Phone:  (785) 296-5800 
Eisenhower State Office Building Fax:  (785) 296-0900 
700 SW Harrison, Suite 500 krgc@krgc.ks.gov 
Topeka, KS  66603 krgc.ks.gov 

 
Richard Petersen-Klein, Executive Director Sam Brownback, Governor 

	
KANSAS STAR CASINO & RESORT 

Lottery Gaming Facility Revenue-Unaudited* 

December  December  Fiscal YTD  Fiscal YTD 

2013  2012  2014  2013 

Electronic gaming machines       12,316,534.37    13,323,606.11       77,437,886.95     77,788,019.07 

Table games         2,237,911.05 
  

2,492,215.65       13,463,456.95     12,561,895.69 

Other #                 5,606.67                           ‐                 12,759.31                            ‐   

Total Lottery Gaming Facility Revenue       14,560,052.09    15,815,821.76       90,914,103.21     90,349,914.76 

State Share 22% (Tier 1)**         3,203,211.46 
  

3,479,480.79       20,001,102.71     19,876,981.25 

State Share 2% marginal (Tier 2)**            255,027.09            63,998.26            255,027.09             63,998.26 

Local Share 3%            436,801.56          474,474.65         2,727,423.10  
  

2,710,497.44 

Problem Gambling Share 2%            291,201.04          316,316.44         1,818,282.06  
  

1,806,998.30 

Casino Share        10,373,810.94    11,481,551.62       66,112,268.25     65,891,439.51 

*Unaudited‐as reported by the Kansas Lottery Central Computer system. 

#Other sweeps, principally lost and found funds. 

**During both calendar years 2012 and 2013, Kansas Star's revenue exceeded the tax Tier 1 as stated in their 
contract. The Tier 2 tax rate was applied to the revenue above Tier 1. 

 

E.2.b. (Page 1 of 1)



HOLLYWOOD CASINO AT KANSAS SPEEDWAY 
REPORT PRESENTED TO 

THE KANSAS RACING AND GAMING COMMISSION 
JANUARY 17, 2014 

 
BY:  BOB SHELDON – VICE PRESIDENT & GENERAL MANAGER 

 
 
  
 
Total Gaming Revenue was $10.6 MM in December 2013 which was $325 K, or 3%, less than 
December 2012.  
 
Slot Revenue was $9.0 MM which was an increase of $125 K or 1.4 %, over the prior year. 
 
Table Games Revenue was $1.6 MM, which was down $450 K or 21.9% compared to prior year.  
While table games volume was down somewhat, a large portion of the YOY variance is due to 
some large progressive jackpots that were hit by some lucky patrons on our carnival table games.  
 
We continued with our customary programed marketing promotions in December which 
included a Pigskin Payoff cash drawing.  In addition, we provided patrons the opportunity to 
acquire gift cards for holiday shopping at the two major retailers in the Village West area. This 
was very well received by our guests and is the second year we have conducted this promotion.  
New Years Eve was a hit this year as the weather held out and we saw strong volumes driven by 
numerous events on property that included; a VIP brunch and dinner in our Marquee Café, a live 
band performance on a stage set up on our casino floor. We concluded the New Year countdown 
with a spectacular fireworks show conducted from Turn 4 of the Kansas Speedway.    

E.3.a. (Page 1 of 1)



 
 Phone:  (785) 296-5800 
Eisenhower State Office Building Fax:  (785) 296-0900 
700 SW Harrison, Suite 500 krgc@krgc.ks.gov 
Topeka, KS  66603 krgc.ks.gov 

 
Richard Petersen-Klein, Executive Director Sam Brownback, Governor 

	
 
 

HOLLYWOOD CASINO & RESORT 

Lottery Gaming Facility Revenue-Unaudited* 

December  December  Fiscal YTD  Fiscal YTD 

2013  2012  2014  2013 

Electronic gaming machines 
  

8,959,875.66 
  

8,834,789.09 
   

55,536,368.34  
 

48,870,507.21 

Table games 
  

1,600,504.34 
  

2,057,360.61 
   

9,983,543.83  
 

10,485,209.98 

                             

Other #  6,855.81  ‐ 
   

9,198.20   ‐ 

Total Lottery Gaming Facility 
Revenue 

 
10,567,235.81 

 
10,892,149.70 

   
65,529,110.37  

 
59,355,717.19 

State Share 22% 
  

2,324,791.88 
  

2,396,272.93 
   

14,416,404.28  
 

13,058,257.78 

Local Share 3% 
  

317,017.07 
  

326,764.49 
   

1,965,873.31  
  

1,780,671.52 

Problem Gambling Share 2% 
  

211,344.72 
  

217,842.99 
   

1,310,582.21  
  

1,187,114.34 

Casino Share 73% 
  

7,714,082.14 
  

7,951,269.28 
   

47,836,250.57  
 

43,329,673.55 

*Unaudited‐as reported by the Kansas Lottery Central Computer system. 

#Other sweeps, principally lost and found funds. 

 

E.3.b. (Page 1 of 1)



	
Kansas	Racing	and	Gaming	Commission	

700	SW	Harrison,	Suite	500,	Topeka,	Kansas	66603	
(785)	296‐5800,	Fax	(785)	296‐0900	

	
 

     

 

STAFF AGENDA MEMORANDUM 

MEETING DATE:  January 17, 2014 

AGENDA ITEM:  Quarterly Reports on (1) staff out‐of‐state travel, (2) licensing and (3) 
illegal gambling   

PRESENTER:    Richard Petersen‐Klein 

To ensure that it is being consistent and efficient, the commission has requested quarterly 
updates on out‐of‐state travel, licensing matters, and illegal gambling efforts. 

I. OUT‐OF‐STATE TRAVEL 

  The quarterly out‐of‐state travel report includes the employees who traveled and the purpose 
of  the  trip  and  the  total  expenses  incurred  for  the  trip.    Because  the  Commission  maintains  its 
background investigation details as highly confidential, the quarterly travel report does not include out‐
of‐state trips for investigative or targeted purposes.   

For the second quarter (October through December) of the State’s FY 2014, commission staff 
out‐of‐state travel includes: 

 

Purpose of Trip  Traveler  Dates  Destination  Registration  Total 

Mid‐States Organized 
Crime Information 
Center Conference 

Darin 
Altenburg 

09/9/13 – 
09/13/13 

Bloomingdale, IL  $150  $1,051.44

Midwest Gaming 
Investigators & 
Regulators Conference  

James Root  10/7/13 – 
10/10/13 

Larchwood, IA    $344.05 

           

 

 

 

 

 

F.1.a. (Page 1 of 3)



Staff Agenda Memorandum  January 17, 2014  Page 2 

   

II. LICENSING 

  Objectives  of  the  commission  include  conducting  timely,  but  thorough,  background 
investigations  on  all  gaming  employees,  management  contractors,  manufacturers  and  distributors 
seeking  licensure  at  lottery  gaming  facilities  located  in  this  state.  Background  investigations  are 
conducted to protect the public interest by maintaining a legitimate and viable gaming industry assuring 
honesty, good character and integrity of racing and gaming facility operators, employees, and vendors.  
Following is the licensing report for the October through December FY 2014 quarter.  The three previous 
quarters are included for comparison purposes. 

Oct‐Dec
2013 

Jul‐Sep  
2013 

Apr‐Jun 
2013 

 Jan‐ Mar 
2013

 
VENDORS, SUPPLIERS, MANAGERS:   
Corporate permanent licenses approved 4 5 5  2

Corporate temporary licenses approved* 3 7 5  4

Corporate employee licenses approved 45 92 63  51

Corporate renewal licenses approved  0 0 1  1

Corporate employee licenses renewed 51 73 40  31

Corporate employee licenses denied  0 2 1  4

       
BOOT HILL CASINO EMPLOYEE LICENSES        
Permanent license approvals  14 23 26  28

Temporary license approvals*  12 10 18  21

Renewal license approvals  31 35 28  12

Licenses denied  3 4 2  0

       
HOLLYWOOD CASINO EMPLOYEE 
LICENSES 

       

Permanent license approvals  103 104 96  126

Temporary license approvals*  76 73 96  60

Renewal license approvals  109 174 117  118

Licenses denied  5 9 4  2

       
KANSAS STAR CASINO EMPLOYEE 
LICENSES 

       

Permanent license approvals  79 148 93  149

Temporary license approvals*  41 75 123  98

Renewal license approvals  89 80 105  39

Licenses denied  3 2 2  8

 
 

*Temporary licenses approved will still need to be permanently approved in future quarter(s) once 
all backgrounding activities are completed. 

 

F.1.a. (Page 2 of 3)



Staff Agenda Memorandum  January 17, 2014  Page 3 

   

III. ILLEGAL GAMBLING 

The  Commission  acts  as  the  state's  coordinating  agency  for  most  illegal  gambling 
questions and complaints.   That role requires the KRGC to employ educational, administrative 
and law enforcement methods to maintain the integrity of gaming in Kansas and to help curtail 
illegal gaming.   

Since 2008, the Commission has received 1,392 total  illegal gambling‐related questions 
or  complaints  from  the  general  public.   During  the  fourth  quarter  of  2013,  the  Commission 
received  eighteen  calls  and  emails  from  the  general  public,  down  from  forty‐nine  calls  the 
previous quarter and down from forty‐three calls from the fourth quarter of 2012.   

Of  the  18  calls  and  emails  received  in Q‐4,  six  (6)  involved  inquiries  and  complaints 
involving raffles; one (1)  involved a poker game; five (5) pertained to reports of various  illegal 
gambling devices  found  in bars, restaurants and convenience stores; and six  (6) calls  involved 
miscellaneous  inquiries  regarding  the  legality  of  planned  lotteries  and  other  entertainment 
ventures where the legality of the activity was questioned.   

Breakdown of illegal gambling inquiries and complaints to‐date: 

 
The above chart does not reflect calls and activity related to the following: 
 

 Constituents who receive answers from our Illegal Gambling Frequently Asked 
Questions web page, located here:  www.krgc.ks.gov/illegalfaqs. 

 Calls made directly to KRGC agents by other law enforcement officers around the state. 

 Time Spent by agents and legal counsel to assist in active local investigations and 
prosecutions. 

 Educational meeting between legal counsel and county and district attorneys to discuss 
legal aspects of illegal gambling and the services that KRGC can provide. 

 Time spent pursuing seizures and forfeitures of illegal gambling devices. 

 There was one (1) seizure of an illegal machine during Q‐4 of 2013. There were twenty‐
nine (29) machines destroyed during Q‐4 of 2013. 

Quarter 
Slider 275

Raffle 333

Slot 298

Poker 285

Internet 33

Other 168

F.1.a. (Page 3 of 3)



 
   

 
 
 
                        

 
 

 
 

 
01.10.2014 

59.5%
40.5%

VEP Gender

Male

Female

37.2%

62.8%

Exclusion Period

Lifetime

2‐Year

0.3% 1.2%

23.8%
19.9%

54.1%

0.7%
0.0%

10.0%

20.0%

30.0%

40.0%

50.0%

60.0%

NW NC NE SW SC SE

Lottery Region

0.0%
3.3%

18.0%

29.7% 29.5%

14.1%

5.5%

Under 18 18‐24 25‐34 35‐44 45‐54 55‐64 65 Older

Age of VEP

2 2 2 1 1 1 2
0

4
2

0 1

6
4 3

5
3 4

0
3 2 2

4
7

23
20

26

16
19 19 20

27 26
29

19

25

37

26
22

17
20

24
28 27 28 27

29

24

Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec

VEP Enrollments by Year

2010 2011 2012 2013

Voluntary Exclusion Program
January 2010 – December 2013 

Voluntary Exclusions = 640 
Violation Incidents = 45 (27 individuals) 

African Am.
7.5%

Asian/P.I.
19.2%

Caucasian
60.0%

Lat/His
12.3%

Native Am.
0.3%

Other
0.6%

Ethnicity

H.1.a. (Page 1 of 1)



H.1.b. (Page 1 of 1)



X. Calendar (Page 1 of 1)


	A.1. 2014-01-17 Commission Agenda Packet - AFTER.pdf
	C.1. December 2013 Minutes _Final_
	D.1.a. GLI
	D.1.a. GLI Approval_Revoked  Letters_January 2014.pdf
	D.1.a.2.  GLI Approval_Revoked  Letters_January 2014

	D.2.a.  IC 1_17_2014  Boot Hill
	D.2.b. IC 1_17_2014  KS Star
	E.1.a. KRGC REPORT JAN - BHCR
	E.1.b. BH - December 2013 Revenue Report - Blue
	E.2.a. KSTAR KRGC Report
	E.2.b. KS - December 2013 Revenue Report - Blue
	E.3.a. KRGC REPORT DECEMBER 2013
	E.3.b. HW - December 2013 Revenue Report - Blue
	F.1.a. 2014-1-17 Quarterly Report
	H.1.a. VEP Data Chart December 2013
	H.1.b. December Monthly Report



